
Subj: Re: Request 
Date: 3/26/2014 7: 14:26 PM Central Daylight Time 
From: Tulanelink~aol.com 
To: uvounu~airnu.com 

Dear Mr. Young, 

This will acknowledge your three telephone calls and two emails of March 25, 2014, with the latter 
call requesting that I remove pages containing your name from my Web site, tulanelink.com. You 
stated that the presence of those pages had been detrimental to  important social and business 
relationships, and that you wish to have them removed in exchange for a financial consideration, 
such as a donation to a charity of my choosing. 

My Google search of your name, "Gary Young," did not return a link to my tulanelink.com Web site 
as you claimed. Two reasons may be: (1) your name is a very common one, and (2) the title of 
the page you actually object to is, "Judge Robert F. Collins." On the other hand, a search for 
"Judge Robert Collins" does return tulanelink.com pages containing your name because of your 
inescapable involvement with the former judge. I n  fact, Judge Collins is the principal subject of the 
pages that also bear your name. Surely, you must realize that helping to bring down a federal 
judge would invite major notoriety. 

Note, too, that a search of your name in The Times-Picayune and Advocate newspapers brings up 
numerous articles that describe your past criminal activities; thus, it is not possible to erase 
historical reality through the elimination of select records. 

I appreciate the remarkable success you have had since the dark days of your past, and if this 
success is something you would care to share with others, I would consider reprinting post- 
incarceration autobiographical comments, as they might serve as a model for others to emulate. 
You do not have my permission to donate money to any charity in my name. 

With regards, 

Carl Bernofsky 
Shreveport, La. 

I n  a message dated 3/24/2014 10:20:35 AM Central Daylight Time, gyoung@airnu.com writes: 

Carl, 

I would like to have the opportunity to speak with you concerning a business opportunity. 
Please advise if your available to discuss at your convenience. 

Thanking you in advance !! 

Gary Young 

GARY YOUNG 

C. E. 0. 
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